February 7, 1983

Paul F. Colarulli, Esa.
Morgan Associates, Chartered
1899 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

In the Matter of
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc
(Indian Point, Unit 2)
Power Authority of the State of New York
(Indian Point, Unit 3)
Docket Nos. 50-247-SP and 50-286-SP

Dear Mr, Colarulli:

This is in reference to your request for copies of documents that
Mr. Steven C. Sholly inspected and had copied at the NRC Staff offices in
Bethesda, Maryland on December 14, 1982. As indicated in our letter tc
Ms. Ellyn R, Weiss dated December 22, 1982, a bill for copying charges of
the documents associated with Mr. Sholly's request for documents will be
forthcoming.

The charge for copying services is 5 cents per page. The number of
pages reproduced was 1,330, Therefore, the amount of the bill you will be
receiving is $66.50.

Sincerely,
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